

To Cheshire East Council ①
Licensing Authority,
Municipal Buildings
Earl Street, Crewe CW12BJ

Dear Sirs

White Horse Inn Public House,
22 Pillory St, Nantwich, CW5 5BP.
Application for variation of License

This Pub has been the main cause of noise nuisance in the centre of Nantwich for many years. In view of this any proposal to extend its drinking hours should be resisted. In fact they should be reduced.

When the Licensing was taken over by the Council some 4/5 years ago the playing of amplified music was restricted to 11pm, and at all times, all windows & doors, were to be kept closed. These conditions have been regularly flouted.

Further, outdoor music was forbidden apart from the two Jazz Festival weekends.

The suggestion that recorded music should be allowed in the beer garden from 10am to 11pm at "background level" is alarming.

The local residents are most unlikely to agree with the White Horse management as to what constitutes background music.

It is our view that outdoor music of any level should be prohibited, except for the two weekend in question.